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info@rcadministration.com 15/11/2022 10:45

RE: [External] Re: Our REF : WF 710648987
To UK FM Pension Money Out <pensionmoneyout@quilter.com>  

Hi Simon, 

Please find attached the fully signed transfer discharge form for Andrew John Rafter. 

I have also attached a letter from HMRC confirming the registration and PSTR number for the receiving
scheme, although you may have aready had this from the advisor.

Please let me know if there is anything else you require from us or the member. 

Kind regards
Georgina

On 26/09/2022 11:41 UK FM Pension Money Out <pensionmoneyout@quilter.com> wrote:

Good morning Georgina,
 
Yes we can accept an email with  scanned copy of the form.
 
If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Kind Regards
 

Simon Cousens

Wealth Pension Income| Pension Client Services | Quilter

T: 0808 171 2626 | W: www.Quilter.co.uk

 

My hours of work are Monday – Friday, 8.30am – 6.00pm.

 

 

 

Our customers inspire us to do everything we can to excel in the moments that matter
 

CONFIDENTIAL

From: info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com> 
Sent: 26 September 2022 10:44

To: UK FM Pension Money Out <PensionMoneyOut@quilter.com>

Subject: [External] Re: Our REF : WF 710648987

Hi Simon, 

Thank you for your email and the attached discharge form. 
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